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DIRECTOR
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TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Utrban County ot o
FROM: ﬂé/ ﬁ %;

Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: August 28, 2023

SUBJECT: Recommendation for an FY23 (Class A Neighborhood) Stormwater Quality Projects
Incentive Grant for Ellerslie at Delong Homeowners Association, Inc.

Request

The putpose of this memorandum is to request approval of an FY23 (Class A Neighborhood) Stormwater
Quality Projects Incentive Grant for Ellerslie at Delong Homeowners Association, Inc., in the amount of
$64,210.99.

Purpose of Request

The purpose of the project is to reduce nuisance flooding in residents’ yards and common areas. The project
elements include the design and construction a new ovetland flow swale (approximately 200 linear feet) to
allow water to flow from the existing closed contour/sinkhole area that exists behind 477 Weston Park into
the stormwater sewer and remediate the sinkhole. In addition, stormwater education signhage will be installed
targeting people walking in the neighborhood near the project site (estimated at 1,000 people/year).

Project Cost in FY23 and in Future Budget Years

The grant has been approved for FY 2023 funding by the Water Quality Fees Board in the amount of
$64,210.99. ‘

Are Funds Budgeted
Funds are budgeted in: 4052 — 303204 — 3373 — 78112 — WQINCENTIVE_23 — WQ_GRANT
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